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���100731

���010-65198114

http://www.mofcom.gov.cn/

�� 

����� !"#$ 11 �

���100026

���010-64193366

http://www.agri.gov.cn/
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���100714

���010-84238014

http://www.forestry.gov.cn/
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����� !"#$% 18 �

���100714

���010-84238896

http://www.cites.gov.cn/

�� !

����� !"# 6 �

���100730

���010-65194114

http://www.customs.gov.cn/
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���100088

���010-82262114

http://www.aqsiq.gov.cn

�� !"

����� !"#$%&�'( 11 �

���100038

���010-63906078

http://www.chinagrain.gov.cn/

�� !"#$%&'(

��: �� !"#$%&' 21 �

���100006

���86-10-65132567

���86-10-65139064

http://www.agriffchina.com/

�� !"#$%&$'()*+,-./0

���82-2-2253-7521�7522�7523

���82-2-2253-7524

Email�cninkr@thrunet.com

���� !"#

�� !"#�Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade�
���95-1 Doryum-dong Jongno-gu Seoul, Korea (110-760)

���82-2-3703-2114

���82-2-2100-7999

http://www.mofat.go.kr

�� !"#!$%&�Korea Food & Drug Administration�
���#5 Nokbun-dong, Eunpyung-Gu, Seoul, Korea

���82-2-380-1800

http://www.kfda.go.kr
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�� !�"�Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry�
���#3-108 Gwacheon Government Office Building, Joongang-dong 1, Gwacheon,

Gyeonggi-do Transportation

���82-2- 2110-4000

http://www.maf.go.kr

�� !"#$%&(National Veterinary Research & Quarantine Service)
���480 Anyang-6dong, Manan-gu, Anyang Kyonggido, 430-016, Republic of Korea

���82-31-467-1700

���82-31--446-8511

http://www.nvrqs.go.kr

�� !"#$(National Plant Quarantine Service)
���433-1 Anyang 6 dong, Man-Au Gu, Anyang Si,Kyung-ki do, South Korea

http://www.npqs.go.kr

�� !"#$�National Seed Management Offices�
���433 Anyang 6-Dong, Anyang-Si, Kyunggi-Do 430-016

���82-31-467-0222

���82-31-448-1216

http://www.seed.go.kr

�� !"#$(Korea Rural Development Administration)
���Suin-ro, 150th(250th, Seodun-dong) Gwonseon-gu Suwon Gyeonggi-do,

Republic of Korea

���82-31-299-2200

���82-31-299-2469

http://www.rda.go.kr

�� !"#$%&' (National Agricultural Product Quality Management Service )
���433-2 Anyang 6-dong Manan-gu, Anyang-si,Kyonggi

���82-31-446-0124

���82-31-446-0901

http://www.naqs.go.kr
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�� !"#$%(Ministry of Maritime Affairs & Fisheries)
����� !"#$%&' 3 � 139120715

���82-2-3148-6114

http://www.momaf.go.kr

�� !"�� !"#(Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Energy)
���1 Chungang-dong, Kwachon-si,kyongki

http://www.mocie.go.kr

���� !"#$%

�� !(National Agricultural Cooperatives Federation)
���75, Chungjeong-no 1 ga, Chung-gu, Seoul

���82-2-397-5002

http://www.nonghyup.com

�� !"#$%&�Korea Agricultural Material Industry Association�
http://www.kamia.co.kr

�� !"#(Korea Swine Association)
http://www.koreapork.or.kr

�� !"#$%&'�National Federation of Fisheries Cooperatives�
http://www.koreapork.or.kr

�� !"#$%&'()

���010-64643481/2�64686726

���010-64686727

http://www.kcci.or.kr

�� !"#$%

��� San 38-27, Wondang-dong, Goyang-si, Gyeonggido 412-707, Korea

��� 82-31-960-4000

���82-31-960-4119

http://www.nonghyup.ac.kr
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���86-10-8498-4188

���86-10-8498-4186

����� !"Beichendong � 8 ��Huibin ��  A-907�� �� ! 100101

�� !"#$�%&'�http://www.kita.or.kr�

����� !"#$%& 1�� !" 1201 ��

���010-65052671/3

���010-65052770

http://www.korea-china.org

�� !"#$%

���aT center eTrade Division, 232, Yangjae-Dong, Seocho-Gu, Seoul, Korea

��� 82- 2-6300-1404

���82- 2-6300-1609

Email�agro@agrotrade.net

http://www.agrotrade.net

�� !"#$%

http://www.fki.or.kr

�� !"#$%�&'�()*+

���010-64643791

���010-64643792

http://www.kfsb.or.kr

�� !"

���0082-2-7921581 � 231�230

���0082-2-7854373

http://www.kfsb.or.kr

�� !"#$%

���0082-2-32707300

���0082-2-7061059

http://www.kef.or.kr




